Simon Ilan - Curriculum Vitae

054-8333504

Is1947@zahav.net.il

With 40 years of experience in the textile field in a variety of systems, organizations and technologies, Shimon is a very broad managerial and professional owner with a vision that includes all areas of production and management of a business. Brings to the table the professional experience and familiarity of fabric development on the one hand while developing the market and knowing the relevant factors for the textile field in ThermoSiv

Experience:

2015-Today partner in ThermoSiv

2010-2021 Tremodry CEO

• Establishment and management of Thermodray, a company that specializes in underfloor drying and is based on ThermoSiv heating technologies.

Drying is non-destructive, meaning it does not require floor lifting or other destructive activities and is recognized as a leading drying method by research institutes in Israel.

• Among its customers are many institutional factors as well as private individuals. The company was acquired over the years by Balfour Israel and today is a subsidiary of Balfour Israel

2007-2010 ThermoSiv Director of Textile Development

• Development of the field of weaving and fabrics in the company, turning the fabrics into products and applications for final use. Leading projects and experiments with car companies and various agricultural products.

2003-2006 Zoko Combinations Purchasing and Logistics Manager

• A company that imports and markets spare parts in the heavy vehicle infrastructure industry, and represents international companies such as Caterpillar, International and Intersol. Responsible for construction and maintenance at all company sites

Establishment of a logistics center that includes warehouses and a distribution center for all parts of the country.

Responsible for procurement and negotiations with communications, computer and vehicle suppliers.

1999-2002 First Matzah Factory Manager

• A factory that produces a variety of matzah products for Passover and a line of pastry products. Full responsibility for the areas of production, maintenance, procurement. The factory employs 80 workers in 3 shifts

1991-1999 Crimson Factory Manager

- A textile factory engaged in the dyeing and improvement of woven and knitted fabrics with a turnover of \$ 30 million, one million meters of woven fabric and 250 tons of knitted fabric
- The plant employs 220 workers and the plant manager is responsible for all areas of activity including maintenance, purchasing operations and marketing.

1986-1991 Dimona Kitan, director of the sewing shop

Bedding seamstress who employs 120 workers for automatic sewing of bedding

1975-1986 Shiltex Production Manager

education:

1973-1975 Industrial and Management Practical Engineer, Ruppin College